MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Attached for all participants is a reviced
March 25,

meeting and luncheon with the UK Delegation.
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Samuel J. Chilk, Secretary

Joseph D, Lafleur, Jr.
Deputy Director, IP

UK Celegatfon Visit, March 25:
Checklist

Revised

checklist for the Tuesday,
Please distribute

it to all H street participants.

Enclosure:
Revised Checklist.

Joseph 0. Lafleur, Jr.
Deputy Oirector
Office of International Programs
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REVISED CHECKLIST

Tuesday, March 25, 1980

TIME EVENT PLACE -
12:00 noon - 1:30 p.m. Commission Luncheon Commission Dining Room
1:30 p.m. - 3:00 p.m. Senior Staff Discussions Room H-1167

GueST(S)

Dr. A. S. McLean, Director of the UK National Radiological Protection Board
Mr. L. D. G. Richings, Deputy Director of the UK Radiological Protection Board
Dr. John Gaunt, Atomic Energy Attache of the British Embassy

LUNCHEON PARTICIPANTS:

Commissioner Kennedy

Commissioner Bradford

William J. Dircks

Ray G. Smith, SD

J. R. Shea or J. D. Lafleur, Jr., IP

MEETINGS PARTICIPANTS:

William J. Dircks, Acting EDO
Robert Browning, Deputy Director, NMSS
Howard Shapar, Executive Legal Director
William T. Russell, Chief, Technical
Support Branch, NRR
Thomas D. Murphy, Chief, Radiological
Assessment Branch, NRR
James R. Shea, or Joseph D. Lzfleur, Jr., IP

CONTACT:
§. Maxine Johnson, IP
Tel. 48-27788



